Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
DAGUPAN CITY
Division Memorandum No. {339 series 2019 E LDE AE § E
To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent °At5'—%
Chief, Curriculum and Implementation Division (CID) 8Y 7)\
School Heads, Public Elementary and Secondary Schoois J ?/\r /
Public Elementary and Secondary School Teachers
Al Others Concerned
From: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
Subject Meeting, EsP Dept. Heads /Guidance Coordinators Elem. & Secondary
Date: October 4, 2019

1.There will be a meeting of EsP Dept. Heads /Guidance Coordinators Elem. & Secondary at the
Division Training Center on October 7, 2019 3:30 pm.

2. Each Dept. Heads /Guidance Coordinators elem. and secondary shall bring their accompli hment
report AVP at least 3 to 5 min for the first three quarters of 8Y:2019 on EsP/Guidance . ‘

3 It is expected that school innovations on’ the xmplementatlon of the K ta
Guidance program will be included.

4. Wide dissemination and compliance to this Memorandum is desired.
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